
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

 
14 April 2023 

 
Dear Councillor  
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Meeting of the Finance Committee at which your 
attendance is summoned, will be held at Teignmouth Town Council, Bitton House, 
Bitton Park Road, Teignmouth, TQ149DF on Monday, 24th April, 2023 at 3.30 pm to 
transact the business specified in the Agenda as set out. 
 
 

Iain Wedlake 
Town Clerk 
 

Distribution:  Councillors J Atkins (Chair), R Ash, J Orme, I Palmer and C Williams 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1



 
 
 
 
 

 

 
For information – to be taken as read: 
 
1 Declarations of Interest – Members are reminded that they should declare any 

interest in the items to be considered and are also advised that the timescale to 
alter their stated interests with the District Council’s Monitoring Officer is 28 
days. 
 

2 Items requiring urgent attention – to consider those items which, in the 
opinion of the Committee Chair, should be considered by the meeting as matter 
of urgency (if any). To be taken at the end of the meeting. 
 

3 The Freedom of Information Act 2000 deems that all information held by this 
Council should be freely available to the public unless it falls under one of 23 
exemptions.   
 

4 The Data Protection Act 2018 precludes this Authority from publishing the 
names, addresses or other private information of individuals unless written 
permission is given by the individual for such details to be made public.  
Therefore, where necessary, personal details have been removed from the 
papers attached to ensure that information held is available, but individuals are 
protected. 
 

5 Mobile telephones Councillors and members of the public are requested to 
ensure that mobile phones are switched to ‘silent’ during the meeting to avoid 
disruption. 
 

6 Recording this meeting may be filmed or audio taped. 
 

7 Public Participation: 
 Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address Councillors 

present at this meeting regarding agenda items, at the discretion of the 
Chairman.  The comments of members of the public and electors of the parish 
who speak before the start of the meeting will not form part of the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 

 

A G E N D A 
PART I 
(Open to the Public) 
  
1. Apologies for Absence   
 

To receive, note and where requested, approve the reasons for apologies for absence. 
  

2. Declarations of Interest   
 

To declare any disclosable interests relating to the forthcoming items of business (if any). 
  

3. Dispensations   
 

To receive and consider requests for dispensation (if any). 
  

4. Minutes  (Pages 7 - 10) 
 

To approve, sign and adopt the minutes of the Finance meeting held on 19th January 2023. 
  

5. Internal audit reports and actions therein  (Pages 11 - 30) 
 

To review the first internal audit for anything outstanding. 
 
To review the interim internal audit update audit report and instigate actions as required. 
  

6. 2022/2023 Budget out turn report  (Pages 31 - 40) 
 

To review the current report of the out turn of last years budget 
  

7. Administrative write-offs  (Pages 41 - 48) 
 

Administrative Write-offs 
To endorse Administrative Write-offs. 
To endorse the administrative write-off by the Responsible Finance Officer of seven 
outstanding sums on the Sales Ledger to a total value of £84.59 net of VAT. Five of the six 
sums (total value £30.42) were outstanding at the end of the last financial year and there 
has been no movement in the intervening year; it is uncertain whether the sums are actually 
owed to the Town Council and if they are, they are uneconomic to recover. The sixth & 
seventh sum (6th = £25 plus £5 VAT; 7th = 29.17 plus £5.83 VAT) are each part of the sum 
due for a wedding that took place in the financial year 2022/23 but the outstanding sum 
represents a deposit that was paid in a previous financial year and mis allocated. The credit 
notes raised to affect these write-offs are attached as a confidential annexe. 
Authorise the administrative write-off by the Responsible Finance Officer of six outstanding 
sums on the Sales Ledger to a total value of £55.42 net of VAT. Five of the six sums (total 

Page 3



 
 
 
 
 

 

value £30.42) were outstanding at the end of the last financial year and there has been no 
movement in the intervening year; it is uncertain whether the sums are actually owed to the 
Town Council and if they are, they are uneconomic to recover. A sixth sum (of £25 plus £5 
VAT) was part of the sum due for a wedding that took place in the financial year 2022/23 
but the outstanding sum represents a deposit that was likely paid in a previous financial 
year and mis allocated. The credit notes raised to affect these write-offs are attached as a 
confidential annexe. 
  
  
  

8. To approve the Earmarked Reserves as at 31 March 2023 (as shown in the Closing 
Balance column of the attachment). Noting that the following transfers have taken 
place in order to arrive at the end of year balances  (Pages 49 - 50) 

 
To resolve that; The earmarked reserves for the Orangery (323) and Bitton House (324) have 
been amalgamated into a single reserve to be known as Bitton House & Annexes (324) and 
the £20,000 in 323 has been transferred to 324.  
£225,000 is transferred into the Toilets earmarked reserve (326) in accordance with the 
agreed 2022/23 Budget; a further £380,000 is transferred into the same reserve from 
General Reserve (leaving the General Reserve at six months running expenses). 
£6,145.71 has been transferred from the General Reserve into the Community 
Infrastructure Levy (CIL) earmarked reserve (331) as part of an exercise carried out to 
ensure that the reserve agrees with the records held by Teignbridge District Council. 
£119.37 has been transferred out of the CIL earmarked reserve (331) into the revenue 
account to part fund the renewal of up lighters in the Town Centre (and because £119.37 of 
CIL needs to be spent by 31 March 2023).” 
  
  

9. New bank account mandate   
 

To resolve that; A current account and a savings account be opened with Unity Trust Bank 
That Deborah Shaw (Administration/Finance Officer) be appointed as key contact for the 
bank. 
That the following individuals be included on the mandate for the bank, all individuals to 
have access to internet banking with access rights (View, Submit, Authorise) as shown 
below: 
Joan Atkins (Councillor) – View & Authorise 
Cate Williams (Councillor) – View & Authorise 
Iain Wedlake (Town Clerk) – View, Submit & Authorise 
Louise Steele (Locum Responsible Finance Officer) – View & Submit 
Deborah Shaw (Administration/Finance Officer) – View & Submit 
Francasca Womack (Administration/Finance Officer) – View & Submit 
Cliff Spong (Projects & Facilities Manager) – View & Authorise 
Jarrod Hutt (Projects & Facilities Officer) - View & Submit 
  

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 

 

It is assumed that in general terms officers will set up (submit) payments and councillors will 
authorise them – two officers are to be given the ability to authorise payments on the 
understanding that those officers will only authorise payments rarely and where there are 
no councillors to do it. 
  
The following officers to be authorised to hold a debit card (or its equivalent): 
Iain Wedlake (Town Clerk) 
Cliff Spong (Projects & Facilities Manager) 
Jarrod Hutt (Projects & Facilities Officer) 
Deborah Shaw (Administration/Finance Officer)  
Francasca Womack (Administration/Finance Officer)   
  
  

10. Annual Governance & Accounting Return (AGAR)  (Pages 51 - 56) 
 

To resolve to approve the attached AGAR forms 
  

11. Grant applications (2022/3)  (Pages 57 - 100) 
 

To consider outstanding grant requests received before the end of the 2022/3 financial year. 
  
Teignmouth Scouts 
  
Teign Aid 
  
Combe valley allotments 
  
Bitton Bowling club 
  
Teignmouth Folk Festival 
  

12. Funding from reserves for FTC post (from HR)   
 

Following the recent HR meeting. Resolve to create a reserve of £25,000 to fund ad hoc 
staffing requirements 2023/4 for the completion of the recovery process. To be funded from 
general reserves. 
  

13. CAB grant   
 

Following the presentation by Helene Moat of CAB at the last meeting, the clerk enquired of 
TDC the availability of the shop mobility building in Quay Rd car park and was advise the 
lease was recently renewed and therefore was currently unlikely to become available in the 
near term. 
  
To resolve the amount of grant (if any) to be paid to CAB  

Page 5



 
 
 
 
 

 

  
14. ETCTA recurring grant  (Pages 101 - 134) 
 

To resolve the payment of the recurring 3-year grant. 
  

15. Joint venture with Teignmouth Chamber of Commerce   
 

To look at an “animal trail” in teignmouth (same idea as the gorilla trail that was in Torbay) 
where 10+ animals are placed around the town to encourage people from the beach and 
into town by following the trail. Individual businesses could for example sponsor the 
decoration of each animal. 
We would need to seek landowners’ permission for the sighting of the animals hopefully 
mainly DCC or TDC. 
To authorise the clerk in association with the chamber of commerce to use a startup fund of 
£2,000 to investigate and instigate the scheme if it proves viable. Funds to be vired from the 
grants budget. 
  

16. Summer entertainment   
 

To resolve how to spend the £5,000 allocated budget. 
  
Recommendation is 50% to previous contractor and 50% to an alternative contractor. 
Together with a location split of 50% seafront and 50% in town.  
  
The costs received for a “Punch and Judy” contractor are £200 per day with shows at 12:00, 
14:00 & 15:30 therefore we could get 12 days for 50% of budget and operate at different 
location in the town and seafront.   
  

Page 6



                                                    TEIGNMOUTH TOWN COUNCIL 

 
1 

 

Minutes of a Meeting of the 
Finance Committee 

held at Teignmouth Town Council, Bitton House, Bitton Park Road, Teignmouth, TQ149DF on 
Thursday, 19th January, 2023 at 3.00 pm 

 
Present: 
Councillors J Atkins (Chair) and R Ash, I Palmer, C Williams. 

Absent: 
J Orme 

Officers In attendance: 
Iain Wedlake 
 

 
39 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor Orme 
  
Resolved that the apology be noted. 
  
  
 

40 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
None were received. 
 

41 DISPENSATIONS  
 
There were no dispensations. 
  
 

42 MINUTES  
 
Members considered the minutes of the Finance meeting held on 25th November 2023. 
  
Resolved that the minutes of the Finance meetings held on 25th November be approved 
and signed as a correct and accurate record of the meeting. 
Proposed Cllr Palmer Seconded Cllr C Williams Unanimous 
 

43 REVISE 3 COUNCILLOR SIGNATURES FOR CCLA ACCOUNT  
 
It was resolved to add Cllr Atkins and Cllr C Williams to replace the 2 signatures required. 
Proposed Cllr Palmer Seconded Cllr Ash Unanimous 
 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4



 

 
2 

44 CHANGE OF BANKS  
 
It was resolved to authorise the Clerk and Locum RFO in consultation with the chair of finance 
to move our bank accounts and debit cards to a more satisfactory provider preferably before 
the financial year end. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Williams Unanimous 
 

45 REVIEW OF FEES AND CHARGES FOR 01/04 IMPLEMENTATION  
 
Given the green shoots of recovery it was agreed to leave all fees and charges unaltered, 
Parking charges will be covered in the parking report due on 6th February at Assets & 
Facilities committee. 
Proposed Cllr Palmer Seconded Cllr C Williams Unanimous 
 

46 GRANTS, STANDING LONGER TERM GRANTS  
 
A representation was received from Helen Mouat regarding CAB 
  
Officers would check with TDC as to the future of the shop mobility premises in Quay Road 
should there be any possibility of housing CAB and report back. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Ash Unanimous  
 

47 SUMMER ENTERTAINMENT  
 
A Presentations were received from Mr Lidington re summer entertainment. 
  
It was resolved that officers look for summer entertainment options split across the 
seafront and the town within the budget set and report back so a decision could be made. 
  
Proposed Cllr Atkins Seconded Cllr Ash Unanimous  
  
 

48 REVIEW OF FINANCIAL REGULATIONSS AND GRANTS  
 
It was resolved that all limits in the financial regulations be lifted in line with inflation by 
10% (rounded). 
It was also resolved that the new grants policy as presented should be adopted. 
  
Proposed Cllr Palmer Seconded Cllr C Williams Unanimous 
  
  
  
  
Date of Next meeting 24th April 2023 
 

Page 8



 

 
3 

 
The meeting was closed by the Chairman at 17:15 
 

............................................................... 
Cllr Atkins, Chair 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Teignmouth Town Council 

  
Internal Audit Report: First interim 2022-23  

 

 

 

 
 

Stuart J Pollard  
 

Auditing Solutions Ltd 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



2 

 

This report has been prepared for the sole use of Teignmouth Town Council. To the fullest extent permitted by law, no responsibility or 

liability is accepted by Auditing Solutions Ltd to any third party who purports to use or rely, for any reason whatsoever, on this report, its 

contents or conclusions. 

 

 

 

Background 

 

Statute requires all town and parish councils to arrange for an independent Internal Audit (IA) 

examination of their accounting records and systems of internal control and for the conclusions to 

be reported each year in the Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR).  

 

This report sets out the work undertaken in relation to the 2022-23 financial year, during our first 

interim review, which took place both remotely at our offices and during our onsite visit on 25th 

October 2022. We thank the Clerk and his staff in assisting the process, providing all requested 

documentation to facilitate the conduct of this first review for the year in either hard copy or 

electronic format. 

 

Internal Audit Approach  

 

In commencing our review, we have again had regard to the materiality of transactions and their 

susceptibility to potential mis-recording or misrepresentation in the year-end Statement of 

Accounts / AGAR. Our programme of cover, as applied to all clients, is designed to afford 

appropriate assurance that the Council’s financial systems are robust and operate in a manner to 

ensure effective probity of transactions and to afford a reasonable probability of identifying any 

material errors or possible abuse of the Council’s own and the national statutory regulatory 

framework. The programme is also designed to facilitate our completion of the ‘IA Certificate’ in 

the Council’s AGAR, which requires independent assurance over a selection of internal control 

objectives.  

 

We have also reviewed progress on implementation of our previous report recommendations and 

are pleased to acknowledge the progress being made to address them. As previously, we ask that 

the report be presented to members with responses / detail of action taken to the recommendations 

duly advised to us in advance of our final review. 

 

We will update this report following our future review visits, the dates of which have yet to be 

agreed, although the next is currently anticipated to take place in February 2023.  

 

Overall Conclusion  

 

We note that action is being taken to steadily improve controls as detailed in the following report 

and will continue to monitor progress at future review visits. In order that certain issues are not 

overlooked, we have reiterated detail, with resultant recommendations in the body of this report 

with those recommendations further summarised in the appended Action Plan for ease of officers’ 

and members’ reference. 

Page 12



3 

 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim  25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

Detailed Report 

 

Maintenance of Accounting Records & Bank Reconciliations 
 

Our objective here is to ensure that the accounting records are being maintained accurately and 

currently and that no anomalous entries appear in the cashbooks and financial ledgers maintained 

in-house by the Locum Responsible Financial Officer (RFO). The Council uses the Rialtas Omega 

accounting software to maintain its financial records with three bank accounts in use at Barclays, 

the Current and Business Savings Accounts being combined in a single Omega cash book, whilst a 

further account is operated in a separate cashbook. We noted previously that, following our 

recommendation, a significant balance (£0.5 million) was transferred to the CCLA Deposit Fund 

with transactions duly recorded in a further Omega cashbook.  

 

To assess the adequacy, accuracy and appropriateness of transactions to date in 2022-23, we have: 

➢ Ensured the accurate carry forward of the prior year closing balances, as reported in the 

year’s AGAR, as opening balances in the accounting software for 2022-23; 

➢ Ensured that an appropriate coding structure remains in place to facilitate reporting of 

budgetary performance throughout the year; 

➢  Ensured that the Omega ledgers remain in balance as at 30th September 2022; 

➢ Verified the combined Current and Business Savings Account transactions in the cashbook 

for April and September 2022 by reference to supporting bank statements, also verifying 

detail of inter-account transfers between the two accounts for those months; 

➢ Noted that interest is received monthly on the CCLA account and is automatically paid into 

the Barclays account leaving the deposited balance in the cashbook unaltered to date this 

year: we have confirmed detail of the interest earned to date in 2022-23 to the CCLA 

supporting statements; 

➢ Noted that no transactions have occurred on the third Barclays account for the year to date; 

and 

➢ Verified the accuracy of bank reconciliations on all accounts as of 30th April and September 

2022. 

 

Conclusions and recommendations 

 

We are pleased to note that bank reconciliations are prepared routinely at each month-end, 

although they have not, contrary to the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (FRs 

- Para 2.2 refers), been subjected to routine scrutiny and sign-off by a non-signatory: neither 

have the bank statements been signed-off as is also required by the FRs. 

 

In examining the bank reconciliations, we noted two recorded “adjustments to the 

reconciliation” of £0.02 and £0.80. Given the low volume of these “balancing” transactions, we 

suggest that they be cleared with appropriate adjusting entries in the cashbook. 

 

We will, at our future reviews, check two further months’ transactions, including those for 

March 2023, together with relevant bank reconciliation detail on each account, also ensuring the 

accurate disclosure of the combined cash and bank balances in the Accounts and AGAR at 

Section 2, Box 8 at our final review visit. 

 

Page 13



4 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim 25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

R1. In accordance with the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (Para 2,2 refers), 

bank reconciliations should be subjected to at least quarterly scrutiny and sign-off by a non-

cheque signing councillor. 

 

R2. Similarly, the supporting bank statements should be signed-off / initialled, together with the 

cashbooks’ final pages as evidence of completion of the review and agreement of the 

statements and closing cashbook balance to that on the reconciliation. 

 

R3.  The two “balancing” entries in the reconciliation as at 30th September 2022 should be 

cleared with appropriate entries in the cashbook. 

 

Review of Corporate Governance 

 

Our objective here is to ensure that the Council has a robust regulatory framework in place; that 

Council and Committee meetings are conducted in accordance with the adopted Standing Orders 

(SOs) and that, as far as we are reasonably able to ascertain, given that we do not attend meetings, 

no actions of a potentially unlawful nature have been or are being considered for implementation. 

We also aim to ensure that appropriate policies, procedures and protocols are in place to prevent 

and provide a reasonable assurance of the detection of any fraudulent or corrupt activity.  

 

We have commenced our review of the Council’s minutes examining those to date in 2022-23 to 

establish whether or not any issues exist that may have an adverse effect, through litigation or other 

causes, on the Council’s future financial stability and are pleased to record that no such concerns 

appear to exist currently.  

 

We have recorded previously that the Council’s SOs and FRs were reviewed and re-adopted in May 

2020 to reflect the necessary changes in Council working arrangements in the light of the Covid 

situation, both also now  being in line with the latest published NALC model documents: we 

suggest that, in line with best practice, they should be subjected as a minimum to alternate year 

scrutiny and formal re-adoption.  

 

We note that the external auditors have completed their review of the 2021-22 AGAR signing it off 

with no significant adverse comments reported. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

We are pleased to record that no issues of concern arise in this review area currently, although, 

as above, we suggest that SOs and FRs are reviewed and formally re-adopted every other year: 

we shall continue to monitor the Council’s approach to governance issues at future reviews, also 

reviewing future meeting minutes. 

 

R4. The Council’s Standing Orders and Financial Regulations should, as a minimum and in line 

with best practice, be subjected to review every other year to ensure that remain appropriate 

to the Council’s requirements any changes in legislation. 

 

Review of Expenditure 
 

Our aim here is to ensure that: -  

➢ Council resources are released in accordance with the Council’s approved procedures and 

budgets; 

Page 14



5 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim 25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

➢ Payments are supported by appropriate documentation, either in the form of an original trade 

invoice or other appropriate form of document confirming the payment as due and/or an 

acknowledgement of receipt, where no other form of invoice is available; 

➢ All discounts due on goods and services supplied are identified and appropriate action taken 

to secure the discount; and 

➢ VAT has been appropriately identified and coded to the control account for periodic 

recovery. 

 

We have again reviewed the procedures in place for the approval of payments and their release with 

the Locum RFO and are pleased to record that we consider them generally appropriate for purpose 

with a schedule of monthly payments for release generated through the Omega cashbook suite of 

programmes. This, together with scanned copies of the purchase invoices are then issued by email 

to a reviewing councillor who acknowledges and approves payment by email. We consider that a 

slightly more formalised approach should be taken with a hard copy of the payment schedule 

produced and annotated with a statement confirming review and agreement of the invoices for 

payment, which should be duly signed-off and dated. Hard copies of these signed documents should 

be retained on file for audit inspection. 

 

In order to confirm the effectiveness of the control and governance arrangements over payments, 

we have selected a sample of individual payments processed for the year to 30th September 2022. 

As in prior years, our test sample includes all individual payments in excess of £2,500 plus a more 

random sample of every 40th payment listed in the cashbook in the year to the above date. The test 

sample includes 40 individual payments and totals £176,000 equating to 63% by value of non-pay 

related expenditure in the financial year to date with all the above criteria duly met. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

Whilst we have no significant concerns with the controls in place over the approval and release 

of funds. we consider that improved evidencing of the process should be implemented as 

indicated above with hard copy documentation retained on file confirming members scrutiny and 

approval of invoices for release. 

 

R5. The evidencing of purchase invoice scrutiny and approval for payment should be improved, 

ideally with the Omega generated schedule of payments for release annotated with an 

appropriately worded and signed  / dated certificate confirming satisfactory scrutiny and 

agreement of individual invoices to the schedule and their approval for release: the certified 

copy should be retained in hard copy format for audit scrutiny. 
 

Assessment and Management of Risk 
 

Our aim here is to ensure that the Council has put in place appropriate arrangements to identify all 

potential areas of risk of both a financial and health and safety nature, whilst also ensuring that 

appropriate arrangements exist to monitor and manage those risks to minimise the opportunity for 

their coming to fruition.  

 

We noted in our final report for 2021-22 that the Council reviewed and re-adopted the formal risk 

register at its meeting in January 2022 and considered the document appropriate for the Council’s 

present requirements. We take this opportunity to remind the Clerk and members of the Governance 

and Accountability Manual – “The Practitioner’s Guide” requirement that risk assessments are 

reviewed and formally re-adopted at least once annually and will check for appropriate action at a 

future visit. 

Page 15



6 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim 25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

 

We have examined the Council’s 2022-23 insurance policy schedule, noting that Employer’s and 

Public Liability cover in place at £10 million and £15 million respectively, together with Fidelity 

Guarantee (FG) cover at £500,000 and Business Interruption – Loss of Revenue at £225,000, all of 

which we consider appropriate for the Council’s present requirements. 

 

Conclusions  

 

We are pleased to report that no issues arise in this area currently: we will continue to monitor 

the Council’s approach to risk management at future visits also ensuring compliance with the 

requirements of the Practitioner’s Guide. 

 

Precept Determination and Budgetary Control 
 

We aim in this area to ensure that the Council has sound procedures in place for determining its 

annual budgetary and precept requirements, together with appropriate monitoring procedures to 

highlight any potential overspending or other significant variance as soon as it may become 

apparent.  

 

This review took place in advance of any formal consideration and approval of the Council’s 

budgetary and precept requirements for 2023-24: consequently, we shall review the outcome of 

Council’s deliberations at our next review visit. 

 

We note that progress is being made on the amendments to budgets for 2022-23 with retrospective 

amendments to the recording of expenditure in various areas to more appropriate nominal codes for 

2021-22 to afford a meaningful comparison of spending between the two years. Consequently, we 

have not undertaken any detailed work in this area at this review visit but will do so at our next 

review, when, hopefully,  all the necessary adjustments will have been actioned. 

 

Conclusions  

 

In line with the above, no work has been undertaken in this area as yet for 2022-23 but will be 

built into our programme of cover for the next review visit. 

 

Review of Income 
 

The Council receives income primarily by way of the annual precept, together with office rentals & 

room hire fees at Bitton House, toilet income collected on behalf of the Council and paid over as a 

standard contract sum each month, CIL moneys, grants, donations and VAT reclaims.  

 

We have examined the Rialtas  records controlling the hire of rooms at Bitton House in July 2022 

by reference to the booking software ensuring that appropriately priced invoices have been raised 

and that they have been settled in a timely manner with no issues arising in that respect. 

 

We have also examined the status of unpaid debts as at 30th September 2022 by reference to the 

“Sales Ledger – Unpaid invoices by date” report noting a number of uncleared debts dating back as 

far as January 2021: the report also reflects a number of “unmatched receipts”. We have provided 

the Locum RFO with a copy of the report noting that she was aware of the position and is planning 

to actively pursue all long-standing debts and to also ensure that appropriate invoices are raised to 

cover the unmatched receipts. Consequently, no issues arise in this area currently, other than a 

Page 16



7 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim 25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

general recommendation to the effect that, in future, a more routine approach should be taken to the 

pursuance of  long-standing debts, we shall revisit this area at our next review visit. 

 

Conclusions and recommendations 

 

As above, we consider a system of regular and routine follow up of all outstanding debts should 

be implemented. We will undertake further work in this area at our next review visit. 

 

R6. Action should be taken to actively pursue all longstanding debts with a routine system for 

their pursuance being implemented going forward. The existing “unmatched” receipts should 

be examined with appropriate corrective action take to clear them from the Sales Ledger 

unpaid invoices schedule. 

 

Petty Cash Account 
 

The Council does not operate a petty cash account. 

 

Review of Staff Salaries 
 

In examining the Council’s payroll function, we aim to confirm that salaries are paid in line with the 

Council approved pay rates and that extant legislation is being appropriately observed as regards 

adherence to the requirements of HMRC legislation in relation to the deduction and payment over 

of income tax and NI contributions.  

 

We have been provided with detail of the staff in post, together with their spinal point on the 

National NJC scale and contracted basic weekly working hours. Consequently, we have checked to 

ensure that all staff monthly gross salaries paid in October 2022 correspond to the Council agreed 

salary rates for each with no issues arising. We have also ensured that the tax, NI and pension 

contributions have been deducted at the appropriate percentages.  

 

The Council continues to use the services of Teignbridge District Council (TDC) to prepare the 

monthly payroll and physically pay staff their salaries, together with payments to HMRC and the 

Pension Fund Administrators, recharging the Council each month with the total gross cost to the 

Council with a standing order of £11,000 and the balance invoiced separately by TDC. TDC have 

again provided us with detail of each staff member’s Tax Code to facilitate our verification of the 

tax deductions applied in the October 2022 payroll.  

 

We note that the Clerk is considering use of an alternative payroll provider following a number of 

recent difficulties  and have made one or two suggestions for possible suppliers. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

As previously, we still consider that, as the employer of the staff, the Council should be provided 

routinely with copies of payslips and all other relevant documentation supporting the payments 

made to staff, HMRC and the Pension Fund Administrators, as without that documentation, the 

Council cannot effectively verify the amounts paid to TDC each month.  

 

R7. As the employer of staff and in order that the Council may effectively verify the charges made 

by TDC for staff pay, tax, NI and pension contributions, appropriate supporting 

documentation should be provided routinely to the Town Council.  

 

Page 17



8 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim 25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

Investments and Loans 
 

We are pleased to note that an updated  Investment Strategy document has been drafted and will be 

presented to a Finance Committee meeting in the near future for formal consideration and adoption. 

Once adopted, we will review the finished document and assess its appropriateness for the 

Council’s ongoing requirements reporting our conclusions accordingly. 

 

The Council has no loans in place either repayable by itself or to it from external bodies: 

consequently, zero values will again be required to be recorded in the relevant boxes of Section 2 of 

the year’s AGAR.  

 

Conclusions  

 

We are pleased to record that no issues arise in this area currently.  

 

 
 

 

 

Page 18



9 

 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 First interim  25th October 2022 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

Rec. 

No 

Recommendation Response 

Review of Accounting Arrangements and Bank Reconciliations  

R1 In accordance with the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (Para 2,2 refers), bank reconciliations 

should be subjected to at least quarterly scrutiny and sign-off by a non-cheque signing councillor. 

 

 

R2 Similarly, the supporting bank statements should be signed-off / initialled, together with the cashbooks’ final 

pages as evidence of completion of the review and agreement of the statements and closing cashbook balance to 

that on the reconciliation. 

 

 

R3 The two “balancing” entries in the reconciliation as at 30th September 2022 should be cleared with appropriate 

entries in the cashbook. 

 

 

Review of Corporate Governance  

R4 The Council’s Standing Orders and Financial Regulations should, as a minimum and in line with best practice, be 

subjected to review every other year to ensure that remain appropriate to the Council’s requirements any changes 

in legislation. 

 

 

Review of Expenditure  

R5 The evidencing of purchase invoice scrutiny and approval for payment should be improved, ideally with the 

Omega generated schedule of payments for release annotated with an appropriately worded and signed  / dated 

certificate confirming satisfactory scrutiny and agreement of individual invoices to the schedule and their 

approval for release: the certified copy should be retained in hard copy format for audit scrutiny. 

 

 

Review of Income  

R6 Action should be taken to actively pursue all longstanding debts with a routine system for their pursuance being 

implemented going forward. The existing “unmatched” receipts should be examined with appropriate corrective 

action take to clear them from the Sales Ledger unpaid invoices schedule. 

 

 

Review of Staff Salaries  

R7 As the employer of staff and in order that the Council may effectively verify the charges made by TDC for staff 

pay, tax, NI and pension contributions, appropriate supporting documentation should be provided routinely to the 

Town Council. 

 

 

 

 

P
age 19



T
his page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Teignmouth Town Council 

  
Internal Audit Report: Interim update 2022-23  

 

 

 

 
 

Stuart J Pollard  
 

Auditing Solutions Ltd 

Page 21



2 

 

This report has been prepared for the sole use of Teignmouth Town Council. To the fullest extent permitted by law, no responsibility or 

liability is accepted by Auditing Solutions Ltd to any third party who purports to use or rely, for any reason whatsoever, on this report, its 

contents or conclusions. 

 

 

 

Background 

 

Statute requires all town and parish councils to arrange for an independent Internal Audit (IA) 

examination of their accounting records and systems of internal control and for the conclusions to 

be reported each year in the Annual Governance and Accountability Return (AGAR).  

 

This report sets out the work undertaken in relation to the 2022-23 financial year, during our two 

interim reviews, which took place both remotely at our offices and during our onsite visits on 25th 

October 2022 and 22nd February 2023. We thank the Clerk and his staff in assisting the process, 

providing all requested documentation to facilitate the conduct of this year’s review in either hard 

copy or electronic format. 

 

Internal Audit Approach  

 

In conducting our review, we have again had regard to the materiality of transactions and their 

susceptibility to potential mis-recording or misrepresentation in the year-end Statement of 

Accounts / AGAR. Our programme of cover, as applied to all clients, is designed to afford 

appropriate assurance that the Council’s financial systems are robust and operate in a manner to 

ensure effective probity of transactions and to afford a reasonable probability of identifying any 

material errors or possible abuse of the Council’s own and the national statutory regulatory 

framework. The programme is also designed to facilitate our completion of the ‘IA Certificate’ in 

the Council’s AGAR, which requires independent assurance over a selection of internal control 

objectives.  

 

We have also reviewed progress on implementation of previous report recommendations and are 

pleased to acknowledge the progress being made to address them, although certain areas still 

remain to be fully and finally addressed: we have reflected the current status of action on those in 

the following detailed report with the resultant recommendations recorded as “live” items in order 

that they are not overlooked. As previously, we ask that the report be presented to members with 

responses / detail of action taken to the recommendations duly advised to us in due course and in 

advance of our final review. 

 

We will update this report following our final review, which we intend to undertake remotely as 

only two further month’s transactions will require examination, together with the review of a few 

other governance and financial areas such as the year’s updated asset register.  

 

Overall Conclusion  

 

We note that action is being taken to steadily improve controls as detailed in the following report 

and will continue to monitor progress at future review visits. 

Page 22



3 

 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update  22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

Detailed Report 

 

Maintenance of Accounting Records & Bank Reconciliations 
 

Our objective here is to ensure that the accounting records are being maintained accurately and 

currently and that no anomalous entries appear in the cashbooks and financial ledgers maintained 

in-house by the Locum Responsible Financial Officer (RFO). The Council uses the Rialtas Omega 

accounting software to maintain its financial records with three bank accounts in use at Barclays, 

the Current and Business Savings Accounts being combined in a single Omega cash book, whilst a 

further account is operated in a separate cashbook, although no transactions, other than two mis-

postings and their correction, have occurred on that account in the year to date. We noted previously 

that, following our recommendation, a significant balance (£0.5 million) was transferred to a CCLA 

Deposit Fund with transactions duly recorded in a further Omega cashbook: the monthly interest on 

that account is paid directly into the current account with the result that no movement appears on 

the CCLA Omega account detail in the year to date. 

 

We note the actions being taken to move the Council’s main banking arrangements to the Unity 

Bank, which it is intended will become functional from 1st April 2023.  

 

To assess the adequacy, accuracy and appropriateness of transactions to date in 2022-23, we have: 

➢ Ensured the accurate carry forward of the prior year closing balances, as reported in that 

year’s AGAR, as opening balances in the accounting software for 2022-23; 

➢ Ensured that an appropriate coding structure remains in place to facilitate reporting of 

budgetary performance throughout the year; 

➢  Ensured that the Omega ledgers remain in balance as at 31st January 2023; 

➢ Verified the combined Current and Business Savings Account transactions in the cashbook 

for April and September 2022 and January 2023 by reference to supporting bank statements, 

also verifying detail of inter-account transfers between the two accounts for those months; 

➢ Noted that interest is received monthly on the CCLA account and is automatically paid into 

the Barclays account leaving the deposited balance in the cashbook unaltered to date this 

year: we have confirmed detail of the interest earned to date in 2022-23 to the CCLA 

supporting statements; and 

➢ Verified the accuracy of bank reconciliations on all accounts as of 30th April and September 

2022, plus 31st January 2023. 

 

Conclusions and recommendations 

 

We are pleased to note that bank reconciliations are prepared routinely at each month-end, 

although they have not, contrary to the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (FRs 

- Para 2.2 refers), been subjected to routine scrutiny and sign-off by a non-signatory councillor: 

neither have the bank statements been signed-off as is also required by the FRs. We understand 

that appropriate action will be taken in 2023-24 once the Unity Bank account(s) is / are in use 

and will review the process as part of our 2023-24 first interim review. We do, however, suggest 

that once in operation, either hard or scanned and electronically saved copies of the signed 

documents are retained for audit inspection. 

 

In examining the bank reconciliations at our first review visit, we noted two recorded 

“adjustments to the reconciliation” of £0.02 and £0.80. Given the low value of these “balancing” 

transactions, we suggested that they be cleared with appropriate adjusting entries in the 

Page 23



4 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update 22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

cashbook: we note that the suggested adjustments remain to be actioned and urge that the entries 

are amended prior to the financial year-end closedown. 

 

We will, at our final review, check March 2023 transactions, together with relevant bank 

reconciliation detail on each account, also ensuring the accurate disclosure of the combined cash 

and bank balances in the Accounts and AGAR at Section 2, Box 8. 

 

R1. In accordance with the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (Para 2,2 refers), 

bank reconciliations should be subjected to at least quarterly scrutiny and sign-off by a non-

cheque signing councillor. 

 

R2. Similarly, the supporting bank statements should be signed-off / initialled, together with the 

cashbooks’ final pages as evidence of completion of the review and agreement of the 

statements and closing cashbook balance to that on the reconciliation. 

 

R3.  The two “balancing” entries in the reconciliation still apparent on the reconciliation at 31st 

January 2023 should be cleared appropriately prior to the financial year-end closedown of 

the accounts. 

 

Review of Corporate Governance 

 

Our objective here is to ensure that the Council has a robust regulatory framework in place; that 

Council and Committee meetings are conducted in accordance with the adopted Standing Orders 

(SOs) and that, as far as we are reasonably able to ascertain, given that we do not attend meetings, 

no actions of a potentially unlawful nature have been or are being considered for implementation. 

We also aim to ensure that appropriate policies, procedures and protocols are in place to prevent 

and provide a reasonable assurance of the detection of any fraudulent or corrupt activity.  

 

We have continued our review of the Council’s minutes examining those to date in 2022-23 to 

establish whether or not any issues exist that may have an adverse effect, through litigation or other 

causes, on the Council’s future financial stability and are pleased to record that no such concerns 

appear to exist currently.  

 

We are pleased to note that the Council’s SOs and FRs have been reviewed and re-adopted in 

February 2023, the latter with a 10% uplift in financial values also taking account of the recent 

clarification on the value for tender action in relation to the Public Contracts Regulations which 

require publication of contracts in excess of £30,000 (including VAT).  

 

We note that the external auditors have completed their review of the 2021-22 AGAR signing it off 

with no significant adverse comments reported affecting certification of the 2022-23 AGAR 

Governance Statemen. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

We are pleased to record that no residual issues of concern arise in this review area currently 

following review and re-adoption of both SOs and FRs in February 2023. We shall continue to 

monitor the Council’s approach to governance issues at future reviews, also reviewing future 

meeting minutes. 

 

R4. The Council’s Standing Orders and Financial Regulations should, as a minimum and in line 

with best practice, be subjected to review every other year to ensure that remain appropriate 

Page 24



5 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update 22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

to the Council’s requirements any changes in legislation. Appropriate action has been taken 

to review, update and re-adopt both documents. 

 

Review of Expenditure 
 

Our aim here is to ensure that: -  

➢ Council resources are released in accordance with the Council’s approved procedures and 

budgets; 

➢ Payments are supported by appropriate documentation, either in the form of an original trade 

invoice or other appropriate form of document confirming the payment as due and/or an 

acknowledgement of receipt, where no other form of invoice is available; 

➢ All discounts due on goods and services supplied are identified and appropriate action taken 

to secure the discount; and 

➢ VAT has been appropriately identified and coded to the control account for periodic 

recovery. 

 

At our first visit for the year, we reviewed the procedures in place for the approval of payments and 

their release with the RFO and are pleased to record that we consider them generally appropriate for 

purpose with a schedule of monthly payments for release generated through the Omega cashbook 

suite of programmes. This, together with scanned copies of the purchase invoices are then issued by 

email to a reviewing councillor who acknowledges and approves payment by email. We consider 

that a slightly more formalised approach should be taken with either a hard or electronic copy of the 

payment schedule produced and signed by two councillors ideally with a statement confirming 

review and agreement of the invoices listed on the schedule as due for payment. 

 

In order to confirm the effectiveness of the control and governance arrangements over payments, 

we have selected a sample of individual payments processed for the year to 31st January 2023. As in 

prior years, our test sample includes all individual payments in excess of £2,500 plus a more 

random sample of every 40th payment listed in the cashbook in the year to the above date. The test 

sample includes 62 individual payments and totals £247,000 equating to 63% by value of non-pay 

related expenditure in the financial year to date with all the above criteria duly met. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

Whilst we have no significant concerns with the controls in place over the approval and release 

of funds. we suggested in our first report for  the year that improved evidencing of the process 

should be implemented as indicated above with signed (by members) hard or electronic copy 

documentation retained on file confirming members scrutiny and approval of invoices for 

release. We also understand that improved recording of members review will be implemented 

following the move to Unity Bank with two members having to go “on-line” to physically release 

the payments. We will check on progress in this respect at our first review for 2023-24. 

 

R5. The evidencing of purchase invoice scrutiny and approval for payment should be improved, 

ideally with the Omega generated schedule of payments for release annotated with an 

appropriately worded and signed  / dated certificate confirming satisfactory scrutiny and 

agreement of individual invoices to the schedule and their approval for release: the certified 

copy should be retained in hard copy format for audit scrutiny. 
 

 

Page 25



6 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update 22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

Assessment and Management of Risk 
 

Our aim here is to ensure that the Council has put in place appropriate arrangements to identify all 

potential areas of risk of both a financial and health and safety nature, whilst also ensuring that 

appropriate arrangements exist to monitor and manage those risks to minimise the opportunity for 

their coming to fruition.  

 

We noted in our final report for 2021-22 that the Council reviewed and re-adopted the formal risk 

register at its meeting in January 2022 and considered the document appropriate for the Council’s 

requirements. We note that the document has, as yet, not been subjected to further review and 

formal re-adoption and take this opportunity to remind the Clerk and members of the Governance 

and Accountability Manual – “The Practitioner’s Guide” requirement that risk assessments are 

reviewed and formally re-adopted at least once annually: we will, consequently, check for 

appropriate action at our final review. 

 

We have examined the Council’s 2022-23 insurance policy schedule, noting that Employer’s and 

Public Liability cover in place at £10 million and £15 million respectively, together with Fidelity 

Guarantee (FG) cover at £500,000 and Business Interruption – Loss of Revenue at £225,000, all of 

which we consider appropriate for the Council’s present requirements. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

We are pleased to report that no issues arise in this area currently other than to remind officers 

and members of the requirement for the risk registers to be reviewed and updated at least once 

annually to ensure compliance with the requirements of the Practitioner’s Guide. 

 

R6. The Council should undertake a review and formally re-adopt the financial risk register / 

assessment prior to 31st March 2023. 

 

Precept Determination and Budgetary Control 
 

We aim in this area to ensure that the Council has sound procedures in place for determining its 

annual budgetary and precept requirements, together with appropriate monitoring procedures to 

highlight any potential overspending or other significant variance as soon as it may become 

apparent.  

 

We are pleased to note that the budget and precept for 2023-24 were formally approved, adopted 

and minuted as such at the December 2022 full Council meeting, the latter being set at £870,803. 

 

We are again pleased to note that members continue to be provided with periodic financial 

performance reports during the year based on the Omega accounting software and have reviewed 

the position as at 31st January 2023 with no significant or unexplained / un-anticipated variances 

existing. We also note that, at that date, income stood at 97% of the year’s approved budget whilst 

expenditure stood at 55%. 

 

Conclusions  

 

We are pleased to record that no issues arise in this area currently: we will undertake further 

work at our final review, examining the year-end budget outturn and assessing the ongoing 

appropriateness of retained reserves to finance the Council’s ongoing commitments and 

development aspirations. 

Page 26



7 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update 22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

Review of Income 
 

The Council receives income primarily by way of the annual precept, together with office rentals & 

room hire fees at Bitton House, toilet income collected on behalf of the Council and paid over as a 

standard contract sum each month, CIL moneys, grants, donations and VAT reclaims.  

 

We have examined the Rialtas  records controlling the hire of rooms at Bitton House in July 2022 

by reference to the booking software ensuring that appropriately priced invoices have been raised 

and that they have been settled in a timely manner with no issues arising in that respect. 

 

We have again examined the status of unpaid debts as at 31st January 2023 by reference to the 

“Sales Ledger – Unpaid invoices by date” report noting that a number of uncleared debts dating 

back as far as January 2021 remain on the accounts: the report also reflects a number of “unmatched 

receipts”. We have provided the Town Clerk with a copy of the report and understand that the RFO 

is aware of the position and is in the process of pursuing the long-standing debts and  unmatched 

receipts. Consequently, no issues arise in this area currently, other than reminding the Town Clerk 

and RFO that, in future, a more routine approach should be taken to the pursuance of  long-standing 

debts, we shall re-examine the position at our final review. 

 

Conclusions and recommendations 

 

As above, we consider a system of regular and routine follow up of all outstanding debts should 

be implemented. We will recheck progress in pursuing the above mentioned  (and attached)  

outstanding debts at our final review. 

 

R7. Urgent action should be taken to actively pursue all longstanding debts with a routine system 

for their follow-up being implemented going forward. The existing “unmatched” receipts 

should be examined with appropriate corrective action take to clear them from the Sales 

Ledger unpaid invoices schedule. 

 

Petty Cash Account 
 

The Council does not operate a petty cash account. 

 

Review of Staff Salaries 
 

In examining the Council’s payroll function, we aim to confirm that salaries are paid in line with the 

Council approved pay rates and that extant legislation is being appropriately observed as regards 

adherence to the requirements of HMRC legislation in relation to the deduction and payment over 

of income tax and NI contributions.  

 

We have been provided with detail of the staff in post, together with their spinal point on the 

National NJC scale and contracted basic weekly working hours. At our first visit, we checked to 

ensure that all staff monthly gross salaries paid in October 2022 corresponded to the Council agreed 

salary rates for each with no issues arising. We have also ensured that the tax, NI and pension 

contributions have been deducted at the appropriate rates.  

 

The nationally agreed pay award for 2022-23 was implemented with the November 2022 salaries 

including arrears due from 1st April 2022. We have, consequently, checked the December 2022 

payroll ensuring that the pay award has been accurately applied (due to the incidence of monthly 

Page 27



8 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update 22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

  

overtime for a number of employees we have been unable to readily verify the gross salaries paid in 

November 2022 to certain staff). 

 

The Council continues to use the services of Teignbridge District Council (TDC) to prepare the 

monthly payroll and physically pay staff their salaries, together with payments to HMRC and the 

Pension Fund Administrators, recharging the Council each month with the total gross cost to the 

Council with a standing order of £11,000 and the balance invoiced separately by TDC. TDC have 

again provided us with detail of each staff member’s Tax Code to facilitate our verification of the 

tax deductions applied in the October 2022 payroll.  

 

We note that the Clerk is considering use of an alternative payroll provider following a number of 

recent difficulties  and have made one or two suggestions for possible suppliers. 

 

Conclusions and recommendation 

 

As previously, we still consider that, as the employer of the staff, the Council should be provided 

routinely with copies of payslips and all other relevant documentation supporting the payments 

made to staff, HMRC and the Pension Fund Administrators, as without that documentation, the 

Council cannot effectively or accurately verify the amounts paid to TDC each month.  

 

R8. As the employer of staff and in order that the Council may effectively verify the charges made 

by TDC for staff pay, tax, NI and pension contributions, appropriate supporting 

documentation should be provided routinely to the Town Council.  

 

Investments and Loans 
 

We are pleased to note that an updated  Investment Strategy document has been prepared and 

approved for adoption and have reviewed the resultant document which we consider appropriate for 

the Council’s ongoing requirements. 

 

The Council has no loans in place either repayable by itself or to it from external bodies: 

consequently, zero values will again be required to be recorded in the relevant boxes of Section 2 of 

the year’s AGAR.  

 

Conclusions  

 

We are pleased to record that no issues arise in this area currently.  

 

 
 

 

 

Page 28



9 

 

Teignmouth TC: 2022-23 Interim update  22nd February 2023 Auditing Solutions Ltd 

 

Rec. 

No 

Recommendation Response 

Review of Accounting Arrangements and Bank Reconciliations  

R1 In accordance with the requirements of the adopted Financial Regulations (Para 2,2 refers), bank reconciliations 

should be subjected to at least quarterly scrutiny and sign-off by a non-cheque signing councillor. 

 

R2 Similarly, the supporting bank statements should be signed-off / initialled, together with the cashbooks’ final 

pages as evidence of completion of the review and agreement of the statements and closing cashbook balance to 

that on the reconciliation. 

 

R3 The two “balancing” entries in the reconciliation still apparent on the reconciliation at 31st January 2023 should 

be cleared appropriately prior to the financial year-end closedown of the accounts. 

 

Review of Corporate Governance  

R4 The Council’s Standing Orders and Financial Regulations should, as a minimum and in line with best practice, be 

subjected to review every other year to ensure that remain appropriate to the Council’s requirements any changes 

in legislation. 

Appropriate action has been taken to review, 

update and re-adopt both documents. 

 

Review of Expenditure  

R5 The evidencing of purchase invoice scrutiny and approval for payment should be improved, ideally with the 

Omega generated schedule of payments for release annotated with an appropriately worded and signed  / dated 

certificate confirming satisfactory scrutiny and agreement of individual invoices to the schedule and their 

approval for release: the certified copy should be retained in hard copy format for audit scrutiny. 

 

Assessment and Management of Risk  

R6 The Council should undertake a review and formally re-adopt the financial risk register / assessment prior to 31st 

March 2023. 

 

Review of Income  

R7 Urgent action should be taken to actively pursue all longstanding debts with a routine system for their follow-up 

being implemented going forward. The existing “unmatched” receipts should be examined with appropriate 

corrective action take to clear them from the Sales Ledger unpaid invoices schedule. 

 

Review of Staff Salaries  

R8 As the employer of staff and in order that the Council may effectively verify the charges made by TDC for staff 

pay, tax, NI and pension contributions, appropriate supporting documentation should be provided routinely to the 

Town Council. 

 

 

P
age 29



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 31

Agenda Item 6



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 41

Agenda Item 7



Teignmouth Town CouncilInvoice To:

Vat Reg Number:

Bitton HouseBitton Park RoadTeignmouthSouth DevonTQ14 9DF

322862215

Phone:

Fax:
Invoice No:

Invoice Date:

01626 775030

CR1029
31/03/2023

CREDIT NOTE

finance@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

jhway.teignmouth@funeralpartners.co.uk

%VATTotal PriceUnit PriceQty Qty UnitDisc %Item DescriptionCode
Z session1 -10.00 -10.00 0%RFO Adjustment - see separate note on invoice 0.00

31/03/2023

Deliver To:

Net
VAT

Gross

-10.00
0.00

-10.00
Administrative credit note to write off small old balance where it is uncertain that evidence exists that the sum is due - tidies up sales Ledger for year end.

Payment Due:

Page 42



lelsmob@gmail.com

Teignmouth Town CouncilInvoice To:
Teignmouth Twinning Association

Vat Reg Number:

Bitton HouseBitton Park RoadTeignmouthSouth DevonTQ14 9DF

322862215

Phone:

Fax:
Invoice No:

Invoice Date:

01626 775030

CR1030
31/03/2023

CREDIT NOTE

finance@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

lelsmob@gmail.com

%VATTotal PriceUnit PriceQty Qty UnitDisc %Item DescriptionCode
Z session1 -8.50 -8.50 0%RFO Adjustment - see separate note on invoice 0.00

Teignmouth Twinning Association

31/03/2023

Deliver To:

Net
VAT

Gross

-8.50
0.00

-8.50
Administrative Credit Note to write off smal outsitanding balance from last financial year and where it is uncertain if the sum is due.

Payment Due:

Page 43



mrv1941@aol.co.uk

Teignmouth Town CouncilInvoice To:
Vaughan Antiques9 West TerraceBudleigh SaltertonEX9 6LU

Vat Reg Number:

Bitton HouseBitton Park RoadTeignmouthSouth DevonTQ14 9DF

322862215

Phone:

Fax:
Invoice No:

Invoice Date:

01626 775030

CR1031
31/03/2023

CREDIT NOTE

finance@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

mrv1941@aol.co.uk

%VATTotal PriceUnit PriceQty Qty UnitDisc %Item DescriptionCode
Z session1 -4.25 -4.25 0%RFO Adjustment - see separate note on invoice 0.00

Vaughan Antiques9 West TerraceBudleigh SaltertonEX9 6LU

31/03/2023

Deliver To:

Net
VAT

Gross

-4.25
0.00

-4.25
Administrative Credit Note to write off small balance from October 2021 - where it is uncertain that eveidence exists that the sum is due and uneconomic to pursue

Payment Due:

Page 44



swift.wayne@sky.com

Teignmouth Town CouncilInvoice To:
Wedding Wayne Swift71 Halsteads RoadTorquayTQ2 8HB

Vat Reg Number:

Bitton HouseBitton Park RoadTeignmouthSouth DevonTQ14 9DF

322862215

Phone:

Fax:
Invoice No:

Invoice Date:

01626 775030

CR1032
31/03/2023

CREDIT NOTE

finance@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

swift.wayne@sky.com

%VATTotal PriceUnit PriceQty Qty UnitDisc %Item DescriptionCode
Z session1 -25.00 -25.00 20%RFO Adjustment - see separate note on invoice -5.00

Wedding Wayne Swift71 Halsteads RoadTorquayTQ2 8HB

31/03/2023

Deliver To:

Net
VAT

Gross

-25.00
-5.00

-30.00
Administrative Credit Note to write off balance where the evidence suggests that a deposit was paid but not credited to this sales ledger account

Payment Due:

Page 45



beeinch@hotmail.co.uk

Teignmouth Town CouncilInvoice To:
Teignmouth Art SocietyBee InchTeignmouthTQ14 8RX

Vat Reg Number:

Bitton HouseBitton Park RoadTeignmouthSouth DevonTQ14 9DF

322862215

Phone:

Fax:
Invoice No:

Invoice Date:

01626 775030

CR1033
31/03/2023

CREDIT NOTE

finance@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

beeinch@hotmail.co.uk

%VATTotal PriceUnit PriceQty Qty UnitDisc %Item DescriptionCode
Z session1 -1.00 -1.00 0%RFO Adjustment - see separate note on invoice 0.00

Teignmouth Art SocietyBee InchTeignmouthTQ14 8RX

31/03/2023

Deliver To:

Net
VAT

Gross

-1.00
0.00

-1.00
Administrative credit not to write off small balance from Novemeber 2021 that is uneconomic to pursue

Payment Due:

Page 46



Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank



Teignmouth Town Council Current Year17/04/2023
15:28

Page 1
Earmarked Reserves

Account Opening Balance Net Transfers Closing Balance
320 EMR Gratuities 0.00 0.00
321 EMR Decorative Lighting 0.00 0.00
322 EMR Parking Survey 0.00 0.00
323 EMR Orangery 20,000.00 -20,000.00 0.00
324 EMR Bitton House & Annexes 234,600.00 20,000.00 254,600.00
325 EMR CCTV 127,500.00 127,500.00
326 EMR Toilets 0.00 605,000.00 605,000.00
327 EMR Neighbourhood Plan 7,873.66 0.00 7,873.66
328 EMR Cllr Projects 0.00 0.00
329 EMR Salaries Future-Proofing 0.00 0.00
330 EMR Saxe St 0.00 0.00
331 EMR CIL 26,426.16 6,026.34 32,452.50332 EMR Eastcliff Toilets 16,320.00 16,320.00
333 EMR Swimming Pool 2,569.40 2,569.40

611,026.34 1,046,315.56435,289.22

Page 49

Agenda Item 8



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

Agenda Item 10



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



 

 1 

 

 
 

Teignmouth Town Council  
GRANT APPLICATION 

 
 

Please answer all questions – failure to do so may result in a 
delay in the determination of your application 

 
Q1 Contact Details 

Name of organisation making application: 4th Teignmouth Scouts 

………………………………………………………..…………………………………….. 

Name of your project (if this is different): Grant In Kind 

……………………………………………….……………………………………………… 

Name of contact for this application 

 

Title : Mr…. First Name: Clive……………Surname: Wetten…………………. 
 

Position held in the organisation: 

Cairman………………………………………………………………………………… 

Contact Address, including full postcode: 

6 Bitton Park Road 

Teignmouth 

Devon 

…………………………………………………………….Postcode:  TQ14 9BU 
 

Contact Telephone Number:  07949389280…………………………………………… 

 

Email address: cw1976@hotmail.co.uk…………………………………………….... 

About your organisation 
 

Q2 What type of organisation are you? 
Tick () relevant category: 

Page 57

Agenda Item 11



 

 2 

 
Registered Charity: ( X  ) Charity Registration Number 
301083………………………………. 
 

 Voluntary Organisation: (   ) 
 

 Other – Please specify:   …………………………………………………………….. 
 

Q3 When was your organisation established? 1965 

…………………………………………………… ………………………… 

Q4 Briefly describe the purpose of your organisation. 
Describe the usual activities/services you provide. 

If you are a new organisation, describe the services/activities you plan to provide. 

 

• Education/training 

• Amateur Sport 

• Recreation 

• Children/young People 

• Provides Human Resources 

• Provides Services 
……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Q5 If you are a subsidiary of a larger organisation, please state which one; 

  Scouts…………..…………………………………………………………. 

Q6 Does your organisation have an agreed constitution or Memorandum of 
Association? 
Please state which and attach a copy: The Scout Association 

…………………………………………..………………………………………………… 

 
Q7 Previous Applications 

If you have applied for and received funding from Teignmouth Town Council in the 

past please provide details of the amount, the year and briefly what the funding 

was used for. 

N/A…………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………………… 
Page 58



 

 3 

 

Details of the project or activities you are planning 
 

Q8 Describe the projects/activities you plan to use this grant for. 
 
Try to be specific about what you will do and how you will do it. 
 
We would like to apply for a grant in kind to keep the hut opperational until the 

council is able to redevelop the site with a new facility or furnish the group with a 

long lease to be able to apply for funding such as the national lottery. 

……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Please state how you have identified this need and how the project will benefit the 
people of Teignmouth, together with the estimated time span. 
 
Due to the delay in the redevelopment the hut has now reached end of life and if 

the council is minded to have a youth facility we are asking that the council 

approve a two thousand pound grant in kind so the facilities manager can make 

the hut safe and usable. 

……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Q9  What criteria will you use to measure the success of the project and how 
many people from the Town do you expect to benefit for the 
project/activity? 
 
We have 96 scouts using this facility and a huge waiting list. The measurement of 
 
success will be to keep the scout group operational until a replacement is agreed. 
 
……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Q10 What, if any, special safety issues are related to your project/activity? 
 
Please provide the following information – 

 
i) What kind of insurance does your organisation have?  

Building and public liability insurance. 

………………………………………………………………………………………… 

ii) Do the leaders have the relevant qualifications and/or experience? 

All leaders have to go through a comprehensive training program and are 

DBS checked 

……………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Page 59



 

 4 

iii) What policies does your organisation have in place (i.e. Health and Safety, 

Safeguarding, etc.)? 

iv) The group complies to all legislation regarding health and safety and 

safeguarding. 

………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 

Q11 Please provide details of the amount of funding you need for your project 
and give us a breakdown of what the money is for (please enclose any 
relevant estimates or details). 
 
Tell us the amount of grant requested £2000………………… and provide a 
detailed breakdown as to how you have reached this figure. 
 
We are keen to protect and improve the hut and surrounding area from the anti 

social behaviour this area has become by removing the current fence and 

installing it around the boundary. This sum will also be used to help stop the water 

ingress within the hut that is causing severe damp issues. 

 

Tell us how much money the project will cost in total:  £2000……………………… 

 
How much money has been raised towards this sum:  £0…………………………… 

 

 

Please list the amounts and sources of funds that you expect to receive for other 

funding sources.  

 

The scout group is financed by fund raising that covers its expenses. It has limited 

funds and the delay in the replacement hut that was supposed to be delivered 

summer 22/23 will mean that funding is required to maintain the current status 

quo. 

 

Q12 Any other information which you consider to be relevant to your application. 

 
………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

Page 60



 

 5 

………………………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………………… 

 
Q 13 Please give us your bank or building society account details 

 
You can only apply for a grant if you have a bank/building society account in the 
name of your organisation.  We will only pay grants into an account which 
requires at least two people to sign each cheque or withdrawal.  These people 
should not be related. 
 
Account name:  ……………4th Teignmouth Scout Group 
 
Sort code: …30 84 67 
 
Account number:   69670660 
 
Bank/Building Society name: Lloyds bank 
 
Bank/Building Society address 
……………………………………Courtney Street, Newton Abbot………………… 
 
 
 
 
Who are the signatories and what position do they hold in your organisation? 
 
1 Name Jo Saxton…                                  Position  Group Scout Leader 

2 Name   Cara Bennett                      Position  Scout Leader 

3  Name  Richard Newton                  Position  Cub Scout Leader 

 
Q14 Please provide a copy of your most recent annual audited accounts or, in 

the case of newly established organisations, the projected income and 
expenditure for the next twelve months. 
 
Please attach your most recent audited accounts or financial projections for a new 
organisation. You need to include these documents with this application. 
 
 

Q15 Declaration 
 
Please give details of a senior member of your organisation.   
For example, this may be your Chairperson, Treasurer or Secretary.  They must 
read the application and sign below.  (This must not be the main contact name 
in Q1). 
 
 
I confirm, on behalf of ……4th Teignmouth Scouts 
 

Page 61



 

 6 

That I am authorised to sign this declaration on its behalf, and that, to the best of 
my knowledge and belief, all replies are true and accurate. 
 
I confirm that I have read the Terms and Conditions set out in the Notes which 
accompanied this application and further confirm that this application is made on 
the basis that if successful, the organisation will be bound to use the grant only for 
the purpose specified in this application, and will have to comply with those Terms 
and Conditions and any others which the Council might attach to the Grant.  
 
Post held in organisation:  Secretary   

 

Title  …Mr….  First Name:  …Zack …… Surname: Highfield ……………. 
 
Contact address: 
 
6 Bitton Park Road 

Teignmouth  

TQ14 9BU…………………… 

 

Telephone: 01626776893 

 

Signed:  …MR Z Highfield………………………    Date:  …22/02/2023. 
 
Q16 Signature of Person Completing the Application 

This must be the signature of the person named in Q1 as the main contact and 
not be the same person who has signed in Q15 
 
 
I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information in this 
application from is true and correct. I understand that you may ask for additional 
information at any stage of the application process. 
 
Signed:  Mr C Wetten Date:  …22/02/2023………………………………….. 
 
 

I agree that by completing and submitting this Grant Application Form, that the 
Council may process my personal information for providing information and 

corresponding with me but will not otherwise share that data.  
Specifically, I agree that the Council can keep the contact information data I have 

provided within the Form for the purposes of this Grant Application. Should the 
organisation be successful in securing a Grant this information may be kept for a 
period of 6 months.  If however the Application is unsuccessful I would expect the 

Form to be destroyed as soon as the decision making process has been 
completed and the organisation has been advised to that effect. 

I am aware that I can request that my personal information be destroyed at my 
request, but I accept that this may impact the communication the Council would 

be able to have with the organisation. 
 

Page 62



 

 7 

Signed…C Wetten…………………….Date………22/02/2023………………….. 
 
Please return your completed application form to: 
 

Town Clerk 
Teignmouth Town Council 

Bitton House 
Bitton Park Road 

TQ14 9DF 
 

Telephone: 01626 242085 
Email:townclerk@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GDPR and Data Protection 
 
Here at Teignmouth Town Council we are committed to ensuring that your privacy is 
protected by adhering to the principles of the EU General Data Protection Regulation 
(GDPR).  Should we ask you to provide certain personal information by which you can 
be identified for the purpose of a contract with us, signing up to our mailing list, 
newsletter or use of our website, then you can be assured that it will only be used for the 
purpose it was collected.   
 
It will never be used by any third party for any other form of processing or marketing 
purposes.   
 
Teignmouth Town Council does not pass on any of its data to third parties other than 
those specified to undertake the contract entered into. 
 
Teignmouth Town Council may change this policy from time to time by updating this  
statement.  Statement can be found at: - 
 
Teignmouth Town Council Privacy Notice Web Link 

 

Page 63

https://www.teignmouth-devon.gov.uk/_UserFiles/Files/Policies/Privacy%20Notice%202018.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



This page is intentionally left blank



Teignmouth Town Council
GRANT APPLICATION

Please answer all questions – failure to do so may result in a
delay in the determination of your application

Q1 Contact Details
Name of organisation making application:

BITTON PARK BOWLING

CLUB………………………………..……………………………………..

Name of your project (if this is different):

YOUNG PERSON TRAINING

……………………………….………………………………………………

Name of contact for this application

Title : …MR……. First Name:EDWARD Surname:STEPHENSON

……………………….

Position held in the organisation: …

COMMITTEE MEMBER

…………………………………………………………………………………………….Contact

Address, including full postcode:

LITTLE ACRE TEIGN CLOSER

……………………………………………...................................................................

BISHOPTEIGNTON………………………………………………………………………

………………………

TQ14 9SB

1
Page 83



………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………….Postcode: ……………

Contact Telephone Number:

07939913750……………………………………………………………

Email address:

eddystephenson@gmail.com……………………………………………………………

……………....

About your organisation

Q2 What type of organisation are you?
Tick (✔) relevant category:

Registered Charity: ( ) Charity Registration Number ……………………………….

Voluntary Organisation: (// )

Other – Please specify: ……………………………………………………………..

Q3 When was your organisation established?

………………1940……………………………………

…………………………

Q4 Briefly describe the purpose of your organisation.
Describe the usual activities/services you provide.

If you are a new organisation, describe the services/activities you plan to provide.

Members of all ages and abilities play flat green bowls throughout the summer

season April to September.Such play includes Mens, Ladies and mixed gender

league and friendly matches.Entertaining visiting clubs from many parts of the

country.

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………………

2
Page 84



………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

Q5 If you are a subsidiary of a larger organisation, please state which one;

No but we are affiliate to Bowls Devon and Bowls England who are

the national governing body

……………..………………………………………………………….

Q6 Does your organisation have an agreed constitution or Memorandum of
Association?
Please state which and attach a copy:

Yes i believe the council have a copy

…………………………………………..…………………………………………………

Q7 Previous Applications
If you have applied for and received funding from Teignmouth Town Council in the

past please provide details of the amount, the year and briefly what the funding

was used for.

Not aware of any previous applications

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………

Details of the project or activities you are planning

Q8 Describe the projects/activities you plan to use this grant for.

Try to be specific about what you will do and how you will do it.

Juniors and young persons who show potential for henanced training are offered a

position to train with their peers, and county qualified coaches .If they are

successful can then be selected to play for the county team The grant will be used

towards travel,possible accommodation and any uniform they may have to

purchase in attending the training courses.
3

Page 85



………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

Please state how you have identified this need and how the project will benefit the
people of Teignmouth, together with the estimated time span.

……Training has been offered by Bowls Devon to one of our junior members to

attend 4 training sessions in the next 2 months

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

Q9 What criteria will you use to measure the success of the project and how
many people from the Town do you expect to benefit for the project/activity?

………………If successful the junior could go on to represent tne county or even

England The town would benefit from any publicity gained and the support given

by the council

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………

Q10 What, if any, special safety issues are related to your project/activity?

Please provide the following information –

i) What kind of insurance does your organisation have? ………The club and the

county has the required insurance to cover this activity

…………………………………………………………………………………………

4
Page 86



…………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………

ii) Do the leaders have the relevant qualifications and/or experience?

……Yes the coaches are fully qualified insured and DBS checked

…………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………………

iii) What policies does your organisation have in place (i.e. Health and Safety,

Safeguarding, etc.)?

……………BITTON PARK has two qualified coaches and two Safeguarding

officers one of whom is the safeguarding officer for Bowls Devon

…………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………

……………………………………………………………………………

Q11 Please provide details of the amount of funding you need for your project
and give us a breakdown of what the money is for (please enclose any
relevant estimates or details).

Tell us the amount of grant requested £300……………………… and provide a detailed
breakdown as to how you have reached this figure.

………TRAVEL TO FOUR VENUES WITHIN DEVON POSSIBLE

ACCOMODATION AND SOME TOWARDS UNIFORM IF REQUIRED

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………

Tell us how much money the project will cost in total: £500……………………………

5
Page 87



How much money has been raised towards this sum: £ WILL BE TAKEN AS

REQUIRED FROM CLUB FUNDS, PARENTS AND GRANDPARENTS

……………………………

Please list the amounts and sources of funds that you expect to receive for other

funding sources.

…………………………NIL………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

……

Q12 Any other information which you consider to be relevant to your application.

…Whenever possible the club supports the members, especially juniors who show

potential to enhance their ability to improve and progress in the sport.Parents as

in this case do not have the financial ability to help them achieve therefore when

possible the club tries to help. Therefore we would be very grateful if the council

would view our application favourably

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

…………………………………………………………………………………………

Q 13 Please give us your bank or building society account details

You can only apply for a grant if you have a bank/building society account in the
name of your organisation. We will only pay grants into an account which requires
at least two people to sign each cheque or withdrawal. These people should not
be related.

Account name: Bitton Park Bowling Club
………………………………………………………………………..

Sort code: …77 10 13
6

Page 88



Account number: …26325068
……………………………………………………………………

Bank/Building Society name: …Lloyds Bank
………………………………………………………

Bank/Building Society address…………………………………………………………
………………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………
……………………………………………………………………………………….

Who are the signatories and what position do they hold in your organisation?

1 Name Moira Webber…Position …Treasurer……………………….

2 Name Peter Tetreault Position …Secretary……………………….

3 Name David Pope…… Position …Trustee……………………….

Q14 Please provide a copy of your most recent annual audited accounts or, in
the case of newly established organisations, the projected income and
expenditure for the next twelve months.Believe Council have them with lease

renewal Docs

Please attach your most recent audited accounts or financial projections for a new
organisation. You need to include these documents with this application.

Q15 Declaration

Please give details of a senior member of your organisation.
For example, this may be your Chairperson, Treasurer or Secretary. They must
read the application and sign below. (This must not be the main contact name
in Q1).

I confirm, on behalf of …Bitton Park Bowling
Club……………………………………….(insert name of organisation):

That I am authorised to sign this declaration on its behalf, and that, to the best of
my knowledge and belief, all replies are true and accurate.

I confirm that I have read the Terms and Conditions set out in the Notes which
accompanied this application and further confirm that this application is made on
the basis that if successful, the organisation will be bound to use the grant only for
the purpose specified in this application, and will have to comply with those Terms
and Conditions and any others which the Council might attach to the Grant.

7
Page 89



Post held in organisation:

………………………………Chairperson………………………………………………

……………….

Title …Mr………. First Name:Joseph ……………………… Surname: Smith
……………………….

Contact address:

1 Higher kingsdown Road

………………………………………………………………………………………………

…Teingmouth………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

…Devon……………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

Postcode: TQ14 9AT…………………

Telephone: 07791655193……………………………………

Signed: ……JW Smith………………………………… Date: 18 April 2023

……………………………

Q16 Signature of Person Completing the Application
This must be the signature of the person named in Q1 as the main contact and
not be the same person who has signed in Q15

I confirm that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, all the information in this
application from is true and correct. I understand that you may ask for additional
information at any stage of the application process.

Signed: ………EJ Stephenson…………………………… Date: 18 April 2023
……………………………………..

I agree that by completing and submitting this Grant Application Form, that the
Council may process my personal information for providing information and

corresponding with me but will not otherwise share that data.
Specifically, I agree that the Council can keep the contact information data I have
provided within the Form for the purposes of this Grant Application. Should the
organisation be successful in securing a Grant this information may be kept for a
period of 6 months. If however the Application is unsuccessful I would expect the

Form to be destroyed as soon as the decision making process has been
completed and the organisation has been advised to that effect.

8
Page 90



I am aware that I can request that my personal information be destroyed at my
request, but I accept that this may impact the communication the Council would

be able to have with the organisation.

Signed……………EJ Stephenson ……Date…18 April 2023
……………………………………..

Please return your completed application form to:

Town Clerk
Teignmouth Town Council

Bitton House
Bitton Park Road

TQ14 9DF

Telephone: 01626 242085
Email:townclerk@teignmouth-devon.gov.uk

GDPR and Data Protection
Here at Teignmouth Town Council we are committed to ensuring that your privacy is
protected by adhering to the principles of the EU General Data Protection Regulation
(GDPR). Should we ask you to provide certain personal information by which you can
be identified for the purpose of a contract with us, signing up to our mailing list,
newsletter or use of our website, then you can be assured that it will only be used for the
purpose it was collected. 

It will never be used by any third party for any other form of processing or marketing
purposes.  

Teignmouth Town Council does not pass on any of its data to third parties other than
those specified to undertake the contract entered into.

Teignmouth Town Council may change this policy from time to time by updating this
statement. Statement can be found at: -

Teignmouth Town Council Privacy Notice Web Link

9
Page 91

https://www.teignmouth-devon.gov.uk/_UserFiles/Files/Policies/Privacy%20Notice%202018.pdf


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101

Agenda Item 14



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Internal audit reports and actions therein
	Teignmouth TC Interim update report 2022-23

	6 2022/2023 Budget out turn report
	7 Administrative write-offs
	CREDIT NOTE W_Redacted

	8 To approve the Earmarked Reserves as at 31 March 2023 (as shown in the Closing Balance column of the attachment). Noting that the following transfers have taken place in order to arrive at the end of year balances
	10 Annual Governance & Accounting Return (AGAR)
	11 Grant applications (2022/3)
	GRANT APPLICATION
	Q1	Contact Details
	Q2	What type of organisation are you?
	Q3	When was your organisation established? 1965
	Q4	Briefly describe the purpose of your organisation.
	Q5	If you are a subsidiary of a larger organisation, please state which one;
	Q6	Does your organisation have an agreed constitution or Memorandum of Association?
	Q7	Previous Applications
	Q8	Describe the projects/activities you plan to use this grant for.
	Q9 	What criteria will you use to measure the success of the project and how many people from the Town do you expect to benefit for the project/activity?
	Q10	What, if any, special safety issues are related to your project/activity?
	Q11	Please provide details of the amount of funding you need for your project and give us a breakdown of what the money is for (please enclose any relevant estimates or details).
	Q 13	Please give us your bank or building society account details
	Q14	Please provide a copy of your most recent annual audited accounts or, in the case of newly established organisations, the projected income and expenditure for the next twelve months.
	Q15	Declaration
	Q16	Signature of Person Completing the Application
	GDPR and Data Protection


	Grant application Teign Aid
	Coombe valley allotment grant application
	Grant-Application- Bitton Bowling
	Folk festival grant

	14 ETCTA recurring grant



